
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 4/16/2012 5:06:57 PM 
To: Villarreal, Christopher (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: PG&E load comparison 

Hi, 

No, this is just for Direct Access data. We want to know how much of your load is served for 
residential customers and how much is for commercial/industrial. 

Thanks, 

marzia 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 5:04 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Villarreal, Christopher 
Subject: FW: PG&E load comparison 

Marzia -

Here's a report we send you monthly that has the data. It's backcasted using March customer 
population, and it's in the confidential table, table 2, line 6 of the table. Let me know if that works, or if 
you need something different. 

yours, 

SB GT&S 0655066 

mailto:christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com


sid 

From: I Redacted I 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:49 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: PG&E load comparison 

Hi Sid, 

I'm thinking we can use Table 2 from the DA Report, Click on the "Confidential Table" 
attachment, and go to line 6 of the table. 

From that table: 

Res: about 37% of total sales 

Com/I nd: about 57% of total sales 

Of course, these %'s may vary depending on the time of the year, with summer peaks raising 
the Residential proportions. Let me know if he has a specific time period in mind, or perhaps 
an annual average? 

Matt Redacted 

Frorr Redacted 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1:07 PM 
To: los@cpuc.ca.qov 
Cc: 'kdw@cpuc.ca.gov'jRedacted j Dowdell, Jennifer 
Subject: PG&E's Direct Access Report - March 2012 

Mr. Velasquez: 
Enclosed please find PG&E's Direct Access Report for March 2012, as directed by D.97-05-040 and 

SB GT&S 0655067 



D.97-12-088. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# Redacted 

SB GT&S 0655068 


